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BY EMAIL AND WEB POSTING  

May 14, 2025 

To:     Participants in the Total Cost Benchmarking Update Consultation 

Re:     Total Cost Benchmarking Survey Deadline Revision Request (EB-2025-0102) 

On May 14, 2025 the Electricity Distributor’s Association (EDA) filed a letter requesting 
additional time on behalf of its members for the survey completion. In consideration of 
the rationale provided in support of the proposed adjustment, the OEB is making the 
following timeline revisions for all parties:  

• Survey Data Collection: Extended to May 23, 2025.  

Thank you again for your engagement and active participation. Should you have any 
questions or require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 
performance_reporting@oeb.ca. 

Yours truly, 

Kevin Mancherjee 
Director 
Operations Decision Support 
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